Patrick Wussow

From: Tom Burke [tom.burke@co.aitkin.mn.us]
Sent: Tuesday, May 08, 2012 11:15 AM

To: 'Patrick Wussow'

Subject: bid

Jim reviewed the bid on our air handler and says it is good for form,



Patrick Wussow

From: Becky Pizinger [Pizinger@mncounties.org]

Sent: Monday, May 07, 2012 11:49 AM

To: ALL AMC BUILDING

Subject: AMC UPDATE: Bonding and Stadium Bills Taking Center Stage, MAGIC Update, and More!

For the Week of Monday, May 7, 2012

Legislature Back to Work Today

Bonding and Stadium Bills Taking Center Stage

Both bodies of the Minnesota Legislature are back in session today. With the governor’s veto of the House GOP Tax Bill last Friday morning,
significant progress in negotiations toward an overall package will have to be made this week to avoid the 2012 legislative session ending in a
stalemate.

Rumors of adjournment on Monday (today) seem to be fading with talk of more hearings yet this week, but this is still probably the last week of
the Legislative Session. After today, the Legislature only has three more legislative days left until they reach their constitutional maximum. After
that, the governor would have to call a Special Session, which is unlikely.

Also still in play is the passage of a bonding bill and the stadium bill.

The $1 billion Vikings stadium package is finally making an appearance in the Minnesota House, with leaders planning the debate, which could go
on for hours, and vote for later today. If passed in the House, the stadium proposal still faces a Senate vote that would follow on a separate
version of the bill. If that version of the bill makes it through the Senate, the varying bills would then have to be reconciled in a conference
committee before final votes in both chambers.

Before the House takes up the Vikings stadium bill later today, lawmakers are expected cast their votes on the latest-proposed bonding bill for
$496 million in infrastructure and bridge projects. Because the bill does not contain any local projects, such as the regional ball park, funding for
the Southwest Corridor and adequate funding for Capitol restoration, it is unclear whether there are the required 2/3 votes of the body to pass.
Details of the bonding bill are available here.

MAGIC Update

AMC staff continues to work with Rep. McFarlane and House members to find a path forward for MAGIC, At this time, there are no hearings or
votes scheduled, but we will alert members if the bill starts moving again.

Agricu Itu re & Rur al Development For more information, please contact: Abbey Bryduck, Policy Analyst




No significant updates this week.

Energy For more information, please contact: Abbey Bryduck, Policy Analyst

No significant updates this week.

Environment & Natu ral Resou FC@S For more information, please contact: Annalee Garletz, Policy Analyst

Governor Signs Environment Omnibus Bill

Gov. Mark Dayton signed the Environment Omnibus Bill (HF2164 - Chapter 272) into law last Thursday. AMC staff is currently working on a detailed
summary of the bill for the AMC legislative session summary. Items of particular interest to counties in the bill are the SSTS statute changes that
were supported by AMC and the Pollution Control Agency (PCA), as well as the language that is based on the work of the Local Government Water
Roundtable which will allow water plans to begin to allow more streamlining of the current water planning process for Soil and Water Conservation
Districts, Watershed Districts and counties.

Governor Issues Executive Order Re: No Net Loss of Wetlands

The governor also issued an Executive Order (12-04) to clarify the states stance on no net loss of wetlands that calls for BWSR, PCA, MnDOT, and
the Department of Ag to meet with stakeholders to by December 15, 2012, to discuss how to maintain no net loss of wetlands in the state under the
Wetland Conservation Act (WCA). The study will assess potential changes to current policies that will improve wetland conservation in Minnesota. It
will also evaluate and develop recommendations to improve current wetland protection, restoration and mitigation provisions regarding de minimis
exemption allowances and flexibility options, alignment of pre-settlement wetland zones on watershed boundaries. It will evaluate review, approval
and implementation for projects subject to wetland replacement requirements and determine the adequacy of funding for wetland banking sites.
The study will further develop recommendations to provide for continued restoration of drained wetlands using various funding sources and identify
opportunities to improve coordination of wetland regulatory efforts between state and federal agencies.

G ene ral Gove rnme nt For more information, please contact: Beau Berentson, Policy Analyst

Governor Vetoes Tax Bill

As expected, Gov. Dayton vetoed the Legislature’s omnibus tax bill Friday morning. The bill, which GOP legislative leaders called their “top priority” of
the session, would have froze the statewide business property tax levy, improved the tax exemption for business capital expenditures, expanded the
"angel investor" tax credit, and provided additional relief to homeowners who saw significant property tax increases in 2012.

Throughout negotiations with legislative leadership, Gov. Dayton made it clear that he opposed any tax cut proposals that would have tapped the
state’s newly-replenished reserves or increased future deficits. In response to those concerns, GOP leaders significantly reduced their proposed tax
cuts, dropping a major provision that would have begun the phase-out of the statewide business property tax. However, even in its modified form,
Minnesota Management and Budget estimated that the legislature’s tax bill would have used over $40 million from the state’s current budget
reserves, and added roughly $145 million to the projected $1.1 billion deficit in FY2014-15. Dayton specifically citied those fiscal implications in his
veto letter. Republicans argued that their business tax breaks would have spurred enough increased economic activity to offset at least some of
those projected revenue losses.

The vetoed bill also included several provisions of note to counties, including important technical fixes to the Homestead Market Value Exclusion, as
well as a new, unfunded budget reporting mandate opposed by AMC, MICA, and the League of Minnesota Cities.

The remaining question is whether the Governor and legislative leadership will continue to negotiate on a second omnibus tax bill, or whether the
two sides find themselves too far apart to work out a deal. Gov. Dayton has suggested closing tax “loopholes” for Foreign Operating Corporations, or
expanding the sales tax to online-only retailers, as potential ways to fund tax relief, though both suggestions face significant roadblocks in the
Legislature. Dayton did say Friday that he may be willing to negotiate on a bill that might increase future deficits, though not as much as the $145
million proposed by the GOP. Republicans, however, held their own press conference later in the day and said that Dayton “burned what may have
been the last bridge to working cooperatively with legislators at the Capitol” with his veto.
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The legislature does have several “vehicle” bills ready on the House and Senate floors, in case a deal on an alternative tax proposal is reached in the
waning days of session. (HF 2337)

Legislature Approves Pension Bill

The Minnesota House has approved an omnibus pension bill that would lower the investment return assumption for the state’s major statewide
retirement plans. The bill was approved by the Senate in April, and now goes to the governor for signature.

The bill, which was the product of months of work by the bipartisan Commission on Pensions and Retirement, would replace the current 8.5 percent
interest rate assumption with a “select-and-ultimate” system, which would drop the assumption to 8.0 percent for five years. During that “select
period,” study would continue on what an appropriate long-term investment assumption rate should be and whether a return to 8.5 percent is
advisable. More information on these pension changes can be found on the PERA website. (SF 1808)

Governor Signs Bill Making Certain Employee Settlement Details Public

Gov. Dayton has signed a bill that would change the Minnesota Government Data Practices Act to classify as public the contents of local government
employee dispute settlement agreements, and the complete details of buy-outs and lump sum payments above $10,000. The bill, which passed with
unanimous support in the House and Senate, was drafted in response to the recent frustration over the lack of details made public in the Burnsville
school district’s $250,000 buyout of a former employee.

The new provision would only apply to highly compensated officials (those designated in 471.701), chief administrators, and employees in
management capacities. Data relating to a complaint or charge against an employee would only be classified as public if the complaint or charge
results in disciplinary action, or if the employee resigns or is terminated while the charge is pending. The new law also provides that it does not
authorize the release of data that is specifically “not public” under current law. (Chapter 280)

This Week

The Office of the Legislative Auditor releases their new report on Local Government Consolidation on Tuesday. The report will be available online
www.auditor.leg.state.mn.us at noon Tuesday. AMC was provided an opportunity to review and respond to the report before its release, and AMC's
official response will be included in the final version of the report.

H ed Ith & H uman Se rviCes ror more information, please contact: Julie Ring, Legislative Coordinator/Policy Analyst

State Issues

All of the bills that AMC has been tracking — those with direct impacts to counties — have been completed for the year. A few HHS bills continue to
move through the process.

Newborn Screening: The omnibus data practices bill (SF 1212) now provides a one year technical fix for MDH related to the collection,
dissemination and storage of genetic information (primarily blood samples). The language was necessary as a result of court action this year
regarding the newborn screening program. This language will require MDH to return to the legislature for a more permanent solution next year. It is
unclear yet if this legislation has any direct impact to counties. The bill passed the House last week and now heads to the Senate floor.

Child Custody Disputes: HF 322 would change current law to a presumption of joint legal and joint physical custody for both parents. There are
differences between the House and Senate bills. There is a concern that this may increase court costs, but counties do not have a position on this
legislation.

Health Insurance Exchange Alternative: HF 8 was vetoed by Gov. Dayton. This legislation, which would have allowed the creation of “personal
health accounts” for use by uninsured individuals, was presented as an alternative to a health care exchange by Sen. Hann and Rep. Gottwalt. In his
veto message, the governor continued to express support for a state health care exchange.

Federal Issues

Last Friday the House passed H.R. 4628, the "Interest Rate Reduction Act of 2012", which would repeal the Prevention and Public Health Fund
(PPHF) and use nearly $6 billion to offset a scheduled increase in student loan interest rates for one year. The PPHF funds several public health
programs, including the Community Transformation Grants and Section 317 Immunization funding. The Senate will take up the same bill this week,




but it currently uses a different funding source. Senator Franken is already on record opposing the use of the PPHF for this purpose. The Local Public
Health Association weighed in against the reduction in the PPHF last week.

Pu bl ic Safety For more information, please contact: Ryan Erdmann, Policy Analyst
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Governor Signs Omnibus Game & Fish Bill Including Requirement for Publicly Funded Shooting Ranges

The governor signed the Omnibus Game & Fish Bill (HF 2171), which included the provision requiring publicly funded shooting ranges to be made
available to the public. The final version of the provision applies only in the seven-county metro, exempts ranges that are in buildings connected to

jails or detention facilities, and only requires ranges to be open four times per year.

Veto Override Attempt for Fireworks Bill

The bill that would allow for the sale of Class C fireworks in Minnesota was vetoed by the governor last week. The Senate attempted a veto override

last Monday, which failed on a 37-29 vote.

Tran Sportatlo N For more information, please contact: Abbey Bryduck, Policy Analyst

Transportation Policy Omnibus Bill

A veto override requires 2/3 of the body (or 45 members) to vote in favor of the motion.

The conference committee for the Transportation Policy Omnibus Bill, HE 2685 (Beard), met this Saturday. The conference committee report includes
provisions from both the 2011 Omnibus Policy Bill and the 2012 bill. The final bill includes the fanguage for the County Transportation Streamlining
Bill, the creation of a motorcycle road guard certificate, and the increase of the first haul radius for timber and raw agricultural product haulers from
50 miles to 100 miles. Not included in the bill is the expansion of overweight permit to the category of "farm supplies”, the contingent appropriations
authorization for trunk highway projects, requirement for one license plate rather than two, a local government penalty prohibition on fuel sale, and
the expansion authority to the opt-out transit providers. The conference committee report may be taken up for final passage today.

Bonding Bill

A new bonding bill proposal was released last week as a delete-all amendment to HF 1752 (Howes). It is rumored that there is
House/Senate/Gubernatorial agreement to this proposal. The bill includes:

$10M for Local Roads

$30M for Local Bridges

$8M for Greater Minnesota Transit

$2M for Railroad Warning Devices

$1M for Port Development Assistance

$6M for the BWSR Wetland Replacement Program

$3.875M for the Transportation Economic Development Program
$44M for the Capitol Restoration Project

$0 for Southwest Corridor

Detailed information is available here.

If you do not want to receive the UPDATE, please reply to this email with the word "REMOVE" in the subject line. Thank you.

Association of Minnesota Counties| 125 Charles Avenue, St. Paul, MN 55103-2108 | Main Line: 651-224-3344, Fax: 651-224-6540

www.mncounties.org
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Patrick Wussow

From: Carolyn McElfatrick [Rep.Carolyn.McElfatrick@house.mn]
Sent: Monday, May 07, 2012 3:12 PM

To: patrick.wussow@co.aitkin.mn.us

Subject: Re: FW. Statewide General C/l Tax

Patrick,

We talked briefly today about the possibility of trying again to pass the tax bill and at this time it's unknown. It was a
real loss for the state and for my district. Pool little Tamarack!

The plan to eliminate the C/I tax went from a period of phasing out over 20 years, down to 12. In the current bill, if I
understood it correctly, it would have the accelerator provision frozen. I believe the elimination plan was abandoned.
You might want to read the bill yourself. Personally, I would like to have continued with the elimination but I think you
are probably happier with this.

Carolyn

Carolyn McElfatrick

State Representative, District 3B

545 State Office Building

100 Rev Dr Martin Luther King Jr Blvd
St. Paul, MN 55155-1298
651-296-2365

If you would like to receive my periodic email updates go to
http://www.house.leg.state.mn.us/members/join.asp?id=15361

>>> "Patrick Wussow" <patrick.wussow@co.aitkin.mn.us> 05/07/12 2:56 PM >>>
Representative:

Thank you for your email on Saturday. Hopefully, the Governor's veto of the Tax bill is something that both parties can
use, as a spring board, to hammer out the details so that the tax and bonding bill can be addressed to the satisfaction of
both parties.

With that said I am attaching a copy of an email that you sent to the County Commissioners back in January. Your email
is clear to say "as of today", but I was wondering if Chair David's is proposing legislation to change the statewide general
C/1I tax collection process as you suggested in January?

Keep up the good work, your efforts are being recognized.

Patrick Wussow
Aitkin County Administrator

----- Forwarded Message -----

From: "Carolyn McElfatrick" <Rep.Carolyn.McElfatrick@house.mn>
To: "laurie westerlund" <laurie.westerlund@co.aitkin.mn.us>"
Sent: Monday, January 30, 2012 12:38:24 PM

Subject: Statewide General C/I Tax

Hi Laurie,

I just wanted to let you know I've repeated your concerns to the tax committee about the state collecting its own C/I tax,
rather than placing the burden on the counties. Following Chair David's visit up north last year, I have continued to bring
that request to their attention since it was a problem raised in both counties.

1



Here's how the situation stands as of today:

Chair Davids is proposing a total repeal of the tax, phased out over several years. If the governor vetoes that bill, the
next step will be to attempt to change the collection procedure.

I hope this is helpful. I would expect that something will be decided this session. Contact me at any time as needed.

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
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Aitkin County Sheriff's Office

217 Second Street NW, Room 185

Aitkin, MN 56431
(218) 927-7435

Incident Date Reported BETWEEN 04/25/12

Printed On: Thu, May 03, 2012

Case Number NCIC Date Reported
Location

2012001422 MNO0010000 04/25/2012 07:30
27595 110TH ST, Isle, 1030

2012001423 MNO0010000 04/25/2012 10:15

42411 150TH AVE, Tamarack, 4019

2012001424 MNO0010000 04/25/2012 11:47
38045 337TH LN, AITKIN, 2405

2012001425 MN0010000 04/25/2012 14:03
20227 327TH AVE, ISLE, 1308
2012001426 MNO0010000 04/25/2012 15:46

39625 DEER ST, Aitkin, 2936

2012001427 MNO0010000 04/25/2012 15:59
42803 EAGLE ST, AITKIN, 2922

2012001428 MNO0010000 04/25/2012 17:57
67767 US HWY 169, HILL CITY, 0200
2012001429 MNO0010000 04/25/2012 19:46

31686 293RD ST, Aitkin, 2528

2012001430 MNO0010000 04/25/2012 21:02
STATE HWY 210, 2305
2012001431 MNO0010000 04/26/2012 03:53

200 Bunker Hill Dr, Aitkin, 0100

2012001432 MNO0010000 04/26/2012 09:01
2416

2012001433 MN0010000 04/26/2012 11:06
2708

2012001434 MNO0010000 04/26/2012 11:49

22027 420TH ST, McGregor, 0500

2012001435 MNO0010000 04/26/2012 12:11
33039 STATE HWY 18, Aitkin, 1930
2012001436 MNO0010000 04/26/2012 14:04

301 MINNESOTA AVE S, Aitkin, 0100

2012001437 MNO0010000 04/26/2012 16:51
610 AIR PARK DR, Aitkin, 0100

And 05/01/12
And Incident NCIC=MN0010000

Officer

216

224

SAFR

212

204

503

218

995

207

256

219

499

498

995

995

252

Incident Log Report

Offense

Burglary/Theft

Missing Person
Ambulance Call
Burglary/Theft
Animal Complaint
Ambulance Call
Harassment Complaint
Ambulance Call
Accident

Assist medical
Driving Complaint
Ambulance Call
Ambulance Call
Ambulance Call
Ambulance Call

Disturbance

Licensed to Aitkin County Sheriffs Office

Page 1 of

5



Aitkin County Sheriff's Office

Printed On: Thu, May 03, 2012 Incident Log Report

Case Number NCIC Date Reported Officer Offense
Location

2012001438 MN0010000 04/26/2012 17:07 DNRA Fire Call
25254 385TH AVE, Aitkin, 1817

2012001439 MNO0010000 04/26/2012 21:13 203 Juvenile disturbance
200 2ND AVE SW, Aitkin, 0100

2012001440 MN0010000 04/26/2012 21:30 212 Suspicion Complaint
Pioneer Ave, 2305

2012001441 MN0010000 04/26/2012 22:00 162 Ambulance Call
530 PARK AVE NE, Hill City, 0200

2012001442 MNO0010000 04/26/2012 22:47 208 Suspicion Complaint
148 W HWY 210, McGregor, 0500

2012001443 MN0010000 04/27/2012 06:33 995 Ambulance Call
29658 440TH AVE, Aitkin, 2329

2012001444 MN0010000 04/27/2012 09:23 253 Property Damage
319 4TH ST SE, Aitkin, 0100

2012001445 MN0010000 04/27/2012 11:14 212 Disturbance
405 COUNTRY MEADOW DR, McGregor, 0500

2012001446 MNO0010000 04/27/2012 14:23 995 Ambulance Call
225 2ND AVE SW, Aitkin, 0100

2012001447 MNO0010000 04/27/2012 15:08 499 Ambulance Call
52985 145TH PL, 5232

2012001448 MNO0010000 04/27/2012 15:20 217 ATL/Welfare Check
11480 116TH LN, 1226

2012001449 MNO0010000 04/27/2012 17:08 252 Suspicious activity
13 2ND ST NW, Aitkin, 0100

2012001450 MN0010000 04/27/2012 17:16 212 Driving Complaint
Aitkin, 2936

2012001451 MNO0010000 04/27/2012 18:50 224 Suspicion Complaint
3634

2012001452 MN0010000 04/27/2012 20:37 256 Accident
Minnesota Ave N, Aitkin, 0100

2012001453 MNO0010000 04/27/2012 20:50 5450 Ambulance Call
33039 STATE HWY 18, Aitkin, 1930

2012001454 MNO0010000 04/27/2012 20:42 499 Ambulance Call
47033 185TH AVE, 4527

2012001455 MN0010000 04/27/2012 21:21 208 Disturbance
200 BUNKER HILL DR, Aitkin, 0100

2012001456 MN0010000 04/27/2012 21:37 224 Driving Under the Influence
4503

Licensed to Aitkin County Sheriffs Office
Page 2 of

5



Aitkin County Sheriff's Office

Printed On: Thu, May 03, 2012

Case Number NCIC
Location
2012001457 MN0010000
1421
2012001458 MN0010000
32471 STATE HWY 47
2012001459 MNO0010000
STATE HWY 65, 1117
2012001460 MN0010000
330th Ave
2012001461 MN0010000
18035 526TH ST
2012001462 MNO0010000
19852 472ND ST
2012001463 MN0010000
31686 293RD ST
2012001464 MN0010000
406 COOK ST
2012001465 MNO0010000
47221 NATURE AVE
2012001466 MNO0010000
Kimberly Township Section 20
2012001467 MN0010000
518 7TH AVE NE
2012001468 MN0010000
44412 STATE HWY 210
2012001469 MN0010000
301 MINNESOTA AVE S
2012001470 MNO0010000
532 3rd Ave NE
2012001471 MNO0010000
217 2ND ST NW
2012001472 MN0010000
120 3RD ST SW
2012001473 MN0010000
41563 200TH AVE
2012001474 MN0010000
61017 OSPREY AVE
2012001475 MNO0010000
us hwy 169

Date Reported

04/28/2012 00:41

04/28/2012 02:01

04/28/2012 03:18

04/28/2012 08:39

04/28/2012 10:56

04/28/2012 11:12

04/28/2012 13:29

[l
4

04/28/2012 15:46

04/28/2012 16:30

04/29/2012 00:03

04/29/2012 05:30

04/29/2012 06:49

04/29/2012 07:53

04/29/2012 09:04

04/29/2012 12:26

04/29/2012 15:51

04/29/2012 16:27

04/29/2012 19:38

04/29/2012 23:36

Officer

208

995

208

224

224

499

203

501

224

208

995

219

995

252

219

252

sp383

224

sp469

Incident Log Report

Offense

Minor consumption
Ambulance Call
Driving Under the Influence
Accident

Suspicion Complaint
Ambulance Call

Child Abuse/Neglect
Ambulance Call
Disturbance

Suspicion Complaint
Ambulance Call
Animal Complaint
Ambulance Call
Suspicion Complaint
Child Custody
Harassment Complaint
Disturbance

Accident

Accident

Licensed to Aitkin County Sheriffs Office

Page 3  of
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Aitkin County Sheriff's Office

Printed On: Thu, May 03, 2012 Incident Log Report

Case Number NCIC Date Reported Officer Offense
Location

2012001476 MN0010000 04/30/2012 08:34 219 Other (Start Code)
42874 EAGLE ST

2012001477 MN0010000 04/30/2012 09:20 224 ATL/Welfare Check
37481 440TH PL

2012001478 MNO0010000 04/30/2012 10:00 224 Burglary/Theft
678th St

2012001479 MNO0010000 04/30/2012 10:28 251 Burglary/Theft
308 2ND ST NE

2012001480 MNO0010000 04/30/2012 10:44 219 Other (Start Code)
State Hwy 18

2012001481 MN0010000 04/30/2012 12:33 253 Driving Complaint
169 / red oak dr

2012001482 MNO00106000 04/30/2012 14:55 253 Burglary/Theft
610 AIR PARK DR

2012001483 MNO0010000 04/30/2012 13:57 224 Vehicle in Ditch
59417 STATE HWY 65, 5326

2012001484 MNO0010000 04/30/2012 15:43 MFD Fire Call
18021 480TH LN

2012001485 MN0010000 04/30/2012 18:19 499 Ambulance Call
17005 490TH ST

2012001486 MNO0010000 04/30/2012 19:54 499 Ambulance Call
20849 370TH LN

2012001487 MNO0010000 04/30/2012 22:20 212 Traffic Stop
3025

2012001488 MNO0010000 05/01/2012 03:59 208 Suspicion Complaint
536 GILL ST S

2012001489 MNO0010000 05/01/2012 04:16 162 Ambulance Call
24878 STATE HWY 200

2012001490 MNO0010000 05/01/2012 12:25 AFD Alarm
200 BUNKER HILL DR

2012001491 MN0010000 05/01/2012 12:27 224 Criminal Sexual Conduct
21150 381ST LN, MCGREGOR

2012001492 MNO0010000 05/01/2012 13:04 219 Trespass
37203 360TH ST

2012001493 MNO0010000 05/01/2012 13:44 212 Driving Complaint

23577 STATE HWY 47, AITKIN

2012001494 MNO0010000 05/01/2012 15:24 253 Disturbance
518 7TH AVE NE, AITKIN

Licensed to Aitkin County Sheriffs Office
Page 4  of
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Aitkin County Sheriff's Office

Printed On: Thu, May 03, 2012

Case Number NCIC
Location
2012001495 MNO0010000
218 STH ST NE
2012001496 MNO0010000
34165 370TH AVE, AITKIN
2012001497 MNO0010000
2 NMADDY ST
2012001498 MN0010000
state hwy 210@mm 182

Total Records: 77

Date Reported

05/01/2012 18:21

05/01/2012 18:40

05/01/2012 19:48

05/01/2012 22:04

Officer

252

218

212

sp469

Incident Log Report

Offense

Disturbance
Suspicion Complaint
Suspicion Complaint

Accident

Licensed to Aitkin County Sheriffs Office

Page 5 of
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